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From: Office of the CTO

To: Engel, Karen
Subject: 2023 Security Awareness Training - All Employees
Date: Monday, February 20, 2023 9:11:03 AM
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Questions/Concerns about this email? Please reach out to the ITS helpcenter at
helpcenter.smccd.edu or call x6543.

Dear Karen Engel,

Cyber crime is a major problem. The bad guys are always coming up with new ways to trick
unsuspecting users into clicking on dangerous links or opening malicious attachments in their
email.

We are asking you to complete the SMCCD 2023 Security Awareness Training through our
KnowBe4 Platform. We want all employees to know how to identify suspicious emails, how
attackers use social engineering techniques to gain acess to your account, and how to protect
your account and devices from unwanted access. By completing this training, you'll be
equipped with the skills you need to defend your organization against phishing and other
social engineering attacks.

This training only takes 30 minutes of your time and needs to be completed by April 20, 2023.

Please use this link to complete your training:
https://training.knowbe4.com/auth/saml/822c¢78f72c05d

Thank you for doing your part to keep our organization safe from cyber crime.
Kind regards,

Information Technology Services
San Mateo County Community College District

Use the Phish Alert button in your Outlook to report suspicious emails!
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